

Jonathan Becher

Technology Intern at East Allen County Schools

Hello, my name is Jonathan Becher. I've worked as an IT consultant for Microage Networks and as a technology intern for East Allen County Schools. I also have worked for SRRS as a software engineer with many other responsibilities.
portfolio website: www.jonwritescode.com

Email:

jonbecher@microagenetworks.com

EXPERIENCE

East Allen County Schools

JUNE 2016 - AUGUST 2016 (3 MONTHS)

Technology Intern

Cleaning and reconfiguring Ipads for new school year. Running new cabling for Brightlink projectors and sound systems. Completing technology work orders with technicians including desktops, monitors, printers, VOIP phones, desktop externals, and PA systems.

SRRS

AUGUST 2012 - MAY 2016 (3 YEARS 10 MONTHS)

Software Engineer

Maintaining documentation on ArchAngel II product, creating and maintaining the SRRS website: [http:// www.srrsllc.biz](http://www.srrsllc.biz) , Working alongside another engineer in debugging and maintaining ArchAngel II software and hardware, Going through software demos with customers, providing support for demos and for customers, created the ArchAngel II Transmission log program used in a Server-to-Client setup; sends ArchAngel log files in real-time from vehicle laptops to current command (server) for use in monitoring laptop habits.

Microage Networks

MARCH 2012 - MAY 2016 (4 YEARS 3 MONTHS)

IT Consultant

Network/Desktop/Server support. Configure new computers with correct OS and software including Kaseya, Microsoft Office 2003-2016 & Office 365, printers/scanners/copiers both network and local. Network cable running. Configuring switches/routers/modems including d-link, cisco, hp. Malware removal and protection including Norton, Barracuda, AVG, McAfee, Kaspersky, Trend Micro. Tech support for many software products, network problems, remote support, desktop and server problems, contacting vendors or companies supplying equipment. Configuring and fixing tablets including microsoft surface, ipad. Configuring and fixing iphones and other smartphones. Email support. Domain and hosting support.

EDUCATION

Ivy Tech Community College

2015 - 2018

Associate's Degree, Cyber Security and Information Assurance,

Free Code Camp

2016 - 2017

Full Stack Web Development Certification,

Computer Software Engineering,

Full Sail University

2012 - 2015

Mobile Development,

Homestead Highschool

2007 - 2011

Core 40, General Studies,

InterestsEvolving technology, web technologies, gaming, psychology, Windows, OS X, and social engineering.

SKILLS

AutoIt, JavaScript, HTML, iOS development, Networking, Software Documentation, Objective-C, Web Design, User Interface Design, Windows Automation, GUI development, Web Development, Microsoft Office, Xcode, System Administration, Windows 7, Virus Removal, Network Administration, Server Administration, Windows Administration, Github, jQuery, Windows 8, Sublime Text, CSS, Mobile Product Development, Git, Software Development, Firefox, Google Chrome, Server Automation, Email Marketing, Domain Management, Reflexion Total Control, Windows XP, PHP, Backbone.js, cPanel, AngularJS, JSON, Cloud Applications, Cisco Routers, Customer Support, Python, Kaseya, Google Apps, Bootstrap, SQL, Virtualization
